

December 17, 2021

To: ASC

From: Rosann Martinez, ASC Secretary

The following are December 12, 2021 ACS Minutes and Reports.
Thank you for allowing me to serve

Meeting began @ 3:03pm

Readings:

12 Traditions -	Frankie
12 Concepts -	Patrick
Area Purpose -	Todd
Service Prayer -	Frankie

Open Forum:

We need an RCM - are we being represented?

Minutes read by Rickey D.

GSR Reports:

CTC -	Closing Monday and Thursday Noon Meetings
HOPE Group -	
New Beginnings -	Last Meeting will be December 27, 2021 until further notice. Loosing Meeting facility
Section Serenity -	
GOD -	
Vision of Hope Group -	

Elections & Nominations - Todd, Outreach Secretary, is not willing to step up because of lack of experience. He is willing to Facilitate Outreach until further Notice.

New Business:

Proposal #1: See attached

Made by Rickey D. - clarify his job to communicate with WebMaster to provide a single point of contact. Put together a new contract for Jake Dodd in January. His current contract ends in February.

Announcements:

CTC -	<i>Christmas Day</i> - OPEN HOUSE 3pm till 8:30pm Meeting at 7pm <i>New Year's Eve</i> - OPEN HOUSE following 7pm Meeting until...
Vision of Hope Group -	January 22, 2022 Don U. will be celebrating 40 years

Next ASC Meeting: January 9, 2022

Outreach Sub-Committee Report 12/12/21

Hello Family,

My name is Todd and I'm an addict. Outreach met at 12:00pm today. We had good participation and a good brainstorming session during the Sharing and Learning session.

The Request for a group Inventory has been cancelled.

In GSR Orientation, Each Sub-committee Chair gave a brief description of the respective committee followed by a Q and A session. We had good participation and some information was introduced and Clarified. In all it seemed productive. We are looking forward to getting into GSR Packets and Guide to Local Service Next Month.

In Loving Service
Todd S.

P I

12/12/21

Serenity Prayer - Rickey D.

Traditions - Todd S.

Twelve Concepts - Patrick P.

Purpose + Functions - Elwood

Secretary Report - Rickey D.

Mtg Schedule co - Josh R.

Webmaster - Emailed Report Read By Rickey D.

Chairperson - Rickey D v. Chair

Phone line - No calls this month

old Business - Radio Stations

New Business ① Contract Renewal w/

Webmaster

② Discussed concerns of webmaster including -
Concepts, having single contact, Duties and
responsibilities of webmaster per his request,
and lines of communication.

Jake B. brought up it being P.I.'s Chair or v Chair
responsibilities to communicate w/ webmaster
Proposal attached

H & I Report

12-12-21

PATRICK

Prex -

12-T

12 - concepts

Purpose

Cedar Log

Self Recovery -

Open Form

old Buess -

Cedar Logs

Self-Recovery. They meet ever
Thursday. ever they going well

election

Jan 9 2:15



GSR REPORT

COURAGE TO CHANGE

GROUP

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting 12-5-2021

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>Frankie H.</u>
ALT GSR	<u>VACANT</u>
SEC	<u>JAMIE</u>
ALT SEC	<u>Kayla</u>
TREAS	<u>Cheryl</u>
ALT TREAS	<u>GARY</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance	<u>626.45</u>
Credits	<u>626.45</u>
TOTAL	<u>626.45</u>
Debits	<u>599.45</u>
Ending Balance	<u>27.00</u>

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

We are closing the MONDAY AND THURSDAY NOON MEETINGS

We will donate \$ 30.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately _____ per meeting.

Topics for the month have been Recovery Related.

Old Business: _____

New Business: Kayla voted in as Secretary. Sandra R voted in as ALT. SECRETARY
Frankie H voted in as G.S.R. Christmas Day and New Years Eve OPEN HOUSE
Christmas Day @ 3pm Pot Luck New Years Eve 7pm till AFTER the mtg.



GSR REPORT
Hope **GROUP**

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>Josh R.</u>
ALT GSR	<u>Vacant</u>
SEC	<u>Jennifer</u>
ALT SEC	<u>Vacant</u>
TREAS	<u>Josh R.</u>
ALT TREAS	<u>Vacant</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance	_____
Credits	_____
TOTAL	_____
Debits	_____
Ending Balance	_____

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:
None

We will donate \$ 10.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 5 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been Basic Text Discussion

Old Business: Requested Group Inventory with Outreach.

New Business: Voted Yes on proposal to adjust Subcommittee meeting times. Voted no on proposal to change policy in order to allow one person to sign checks.

12/12/21

Hello Family,

My name is Todd and I'm an addict.
The Gift of Desperation Group meets on
Tuesday nights at 7pm. Our meetings topics
have been taken from NA Literature and
our attendance has been steady.

In Loving Service
Todd B.

12-12-21



GSR REPORT
Section Serinity **GROUP**

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____.

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>vacate</u>
ALT GSR	_____
SEC	<u>Barbara D.</u>
ALT SEC	_____
TREAS	<u>Jeri A.</u>
ALT TREAS	_____

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance	<u>18.00</u>
Credits	<u>+ 36</u>
TOTAL	<u>= 54</u>
Debits	<u>- 30</u>
Ending Balance	<u>= 24</u>

0

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:

We will donate \$ 24.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 7 to 9 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been 10 Steps - Tradition
Daily Meditation

Old Business: Josh Alt Treas Yes
Roseanne sect Yes

New Business: Voted proposal # 1 No
2 Yes

NEAANA

Date: 12-12-21

GSR REPORT

Scottsboro New Beginnings

GSR: Elwood M ALLGSR: Patrick P

Sec: VAC. ALL SEC: VAC.

TRE: Linda W ALL TRE: VAC.

Lit: Ryan H.

MEETING ATT. PER meeting 7 Recovery Related

Mon. WED. FRI. 12:00 noon

Mon. THUR. FRI. 6:30pm Sun. 3:00pm

GIVE TO AREA \$ 25.00

OLD BUSINESS: looking for meeting Hall

NO Birthday this month

NEW BUSINESS: Dec. 27th last meeting at

meeting Hall at now until Further Notices

NO Birthday this ^{month} ~~month~~

Meeting Schedules

Ordered 70 meeting schedules
for a total of: \$11.45

Josh R.

NEAANA TREASURER REPORT

Date 12-12-2021
AMOUNT

GROUP NAME	DONATED	AMOUNT
Active Change	Y N. A	
Breaking Free	Y N. A	
<u>HOPE GAP</u>	<u>Y</u> N. A	<u>10.00</u>
Courage to Change	<u>Y</u> N. A	<u>30.00</u>
<u>ANONYMOUS</u>	Y N. A	<u>20.00</u>
Gift of Desperation	Y N. A	
Keep Coming Back	Y N. A	
New Beginnings	<u>Y</u> N. A	<u>25.00</u>
Section Serenity	<u>Y</u> N. A	<u>24.00</u>
Vision of Hope	Y N. A	

(Y=YES N=NO A=ABSENT)

TOTAL DONATIONS 109.00 (+)
CASH RETURNED —

ENDING BALANCE LAST MONTH 287.32

MINUS DEBITS SUBTOTAL 396.32

BANK FEE	\$13.00	(+)	MINUS EXPENSES	<u>149.45</u>	(-)
FACILITY RENT	\$20.00	(+)	TOTAL	<u>246.87</u>	
WEBMASTER	\$105.00	(+)			
PHONE LINE		(+)	REGIONAL DONATION		(-)
LITERATURE		(+)	ENDING BALANCE	<u>246.87</u>	
SCHEDULES	<u>11.45</u>	(+)			
RCM EXPENSE		(+)			
REGIONAL SCHED.		(+)			
MISC EXPENSE		(+)			
MISC EXPENSE		(=)			
TOTAL DEBITS	<u>149.45</u>		BANK DEPOSIT		

H&I Report

12-12-21

Hey family,

All is well at Self-Recovery.
We meet on Thursday at 6pm at
Stingfellow hospital campus of RMC in Anniston Al.
We are now doing every Thursday. We average
1 to 8 people every meeting. Self-Recovery is
a 10 Day Detox facility.

IN Loving Service
Frankie H.

~~BUDGET~~ PROPOSAL FORM

Proposal #: 1

Date: 12/12/21

Made by: PI Vice Chair

Proposal:

* To define clearly a single point of ~~account~~ decision and accountability to communicate with webmaster

Intent:

~~Promote~~ To better effectively communicate with our hired professional

Discussion:

This ASC committee would not be OK w/ volunteered services. In tradition we feel only thing needed changed is defining more clearly to webmaster his responsibilities and follow through with 5th concept.

Final Proposal:

See above ↑ *

Consensus

Failure

Refer to Groups

Refer for Clarification

Other

"Other" Notes: